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consideration of this offer.

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7852, File 30152-6 Pt.2)

TMN

Yours sincerely, 

"A.K. Simpson".

Alf. B. Simpson, 
Logs.

Your letter of the 22nd instant at hand.

906 Dominion Bank Building,
207 Hastings St. West, 
Vancouver, Be 0.» 

November 23, 1938.

Be pleased to have your 
and to hear from you.

1

‘..*• ; |
Department of Indian Affairs, 
Asst. Commissioner for B.C., 
Victoria, B. C.

Dear Sir:-

PUBLIC ARCHIVES 
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... that von Department does not see fit to . A .SIFEY.’nNYo I.B. Bo. 13 of the Cowi chan Agency, 
dlppose.°f. to aiâît FbORte" market conditions. Having a lot 
but prefers to “ye’Ac -alter not think it matters 
=.‘**: 

appreciated much.
... bavins discussed this matter with the logger, 

- ana he figuring ehE"Ee wonna,se,pqes122"sand.2a"zzp1o5h8n.
moving some place else, to make a -Y- 6 19.) at a rate
for some Tacourers from the r2=eFYO80"RS,hi%. Bo. Z’ri, ana 85.58/2827.M "R8."I"A12; I WoTsa"domie ini offer for jour 
consideration, at the above rates.
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